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Deptt; Board Sectt. 27 January 2021

Ms. Anupama Naidu

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited

Mistry Bhavan, 4™ Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road

Churchgate

Mumbai- 400 020

Dear Madam

Sub: Intimation of depositing Rs. 7,50,000/- with NSE towards Recovery Expense
Fund

We are enclosing herewith a copy of our letter dated 27.01.2021 addressed to Listing
compliance department of NSE forwarding the Intimation Pursuant to SEBI Circular ref:
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated 22" October 2020, for depositing the
sum of Rs. 7,50,000/- (Rs. Seven lakhs & fifty thousand only) towards RECOVERY
EXPENSE FUND with our Virtual Account with NSE on 27.01.2021, as per copy of bank
advice attached. The said intimation has been uploaded on NEAPS portal on 27.01.2021.
Copy of the acknowledgment is annexed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Q\M g ics M/ }W
(RASHMI BAJPAI)
COMPANY SECRETARY & DGM

TH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, aadTzS/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Rashmi Ba'IBai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited,

Attachments: 2021Jan762762_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, of Announcement on 27-Jan-2021.
(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236



NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 27-Jan-2021

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Updates
Date of Submission:- 27-Jan-2021 16:48:26
NEAPS App. No:- 2021/Jan/762/762

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information

provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking)
Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House” PB. NO. 7037

A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002

fi:

766010STTw11 947005007158 CIN - U66010DL1947G0I007158
Deptt; Board Sectt. 27 January 2021
Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Exchange plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra East

Mumbai 400051

Dear Sir / Madam

Sub: Intimation of depositing Rs. 7,50,000/- with NSE towards Recovery Expense
Fund

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015 — Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80 % 2029 (Series 1) Type-PT

Intimation is hereby given that Pursuant to SEBI  Circular  ref:
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated 227 QOctober 2020, a sum of
Rs. 7,50,000/- (Rs. Seven lakhs & fifty thousand only) towards RECOVERY EXPENSE
FUND has been transferred to our Virtual Account with NSE on 27.01.2021, as per copy
of bank advice attached.

We request you to take the above on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

L B

(RASHMI BAJPAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY & DGM

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, AsTHTE/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




HSBC <>

Advice sending date: 27 Jan 2021
Advice reference no: GLV127880806
Payment Advice Page: o8

Recipient's name and contact information:

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
rashmibajpai@orientalinsurance.co.in

Transaction type:

Priority payment

NAT****[, ST**¥K EXC****E 0* IN**A L*
IDBI BANK LIMITED

PLOT NO C 7 G BLOCK BANDRA KURLA CO
MPLEX BANDRA EAST MUMBAI 400051
Beneficiary's account: VYNSEOOAAACT****R

(Part of the account number is shown
ag ****x for security reasons.)
1000015025/65-61

Beneficiary's name:
Beneficiary's bank:

Customer reference:

Remitter to beneficiary information:

DEPOSITS ( RENT
0YT
ELECTRICITY )

RS/-750000 /-By the Oriental Insurance Co Ltd

Sub payment type:

Debit amount:

Remittance amount:

Handling fee

of remitting bank:

Value date:
Remitter's name:
Remitting bank:

Instruction reference:

Other reference:

Core Payment

INR750,000.00
INR750,000., 00

Collect from Remitter

27 Jan 2021

T*E ORI****L INSU****E C*M L
HK and Shanghai Banking Corp Ltd

90370A8L06UO

HSBCR22021012711775805

Important notes:
This Advice i
to effect. Tl co

confirmation regarding the informat

tr ction

d at the request of our customer. It purports to set out certain
firmation t i een or will be e

details of the trans
ffected. You should

ion set out in this Advice including, without limitation,
This Advice is for your reference only and is not to be relied upon by you or any one b4
this Adyvice and bear no responsibility therefor. Where this Advice is sent by facsimil
communication by facsimile or over the internet may be interrupted, delayed or fail. In pa

cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error or virus-free as information could be intercepted,

The Bank shall bear no liability whatsoever for any direct, indirect or conseq
or over the internet whether caused by the Bank or other third parties.
be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, f

The in

the status O
or any purpose. We have not veri
e or over the internet,
rticular, e-mail messages sen
corrupted, lost,
f this Advice being sent

ce is confidential. It may also

uential loss arising out o
formation contained in this Advi
orward, disclose or use any part of 4¥.

action that our Bank was instructed
conduct your own verification and
f the transaction mentioned in it,
fied the content of
you should take note that
t via the internet
arrive late or contain viruses.
by facsimile

Issued by The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited



